Arborfield SCC Regular Meeting

October 26, 2021

Present: Patrick, Julie, Mavis, Melissa, Natassia, Jayden Lebel(SRC rep), Trish Markowsky(teacher rep)

Meeting was called to order at 12pm.

Mavis read the minutes, no errors or omission . Julie made the motion to accept the minutes, and Natassia second it all were in favor.

Julie gave her financial report, we have \$472.10 in our account, no updated statement from the bank at this time, not sure of the division grant, we paid for taechers meals for SLC so we have after that \$372.10 Melissa made the motion to accept the financials and Mavis second it all were in favor.

SRC report- Jayden Lebel is the SRC president, they have \$3162.40 in their account. They are planning spirit weeks, and are doing food sales. The students will be doing a fundraiser for the school the magazine will be sent home for mom's pantry deadline is Nov 26 to have orders in. The SRC is thinking of doing something for the top five sellers. They are also doing a Rememberance service on Nov 10 which will be a formal day. Julie accepted Jayden report and Natassia second it.

Principals Report: The SRC ths year the president is Jayden Lebel, Vice president is Tyson Frisky and Treasurer is Luc Fortier. The school canteen is doing very well. We currently have 77 students, 51 in elementary and 26 from grade 7-12. We have a staff member retiring after this year, Madame Holdstock. Arborfield is still on boil water so we cant use our water station yet. We have joined with NDV school in Zenon Park with coach Ben Leblanc coaching boys for volleyball. Our school has signed a agreement with LP Miller school in Nipawin for 3 years for our students to play football there, no students participated this year. Our school did a thanksgiving soup where students donated vegetables to the school and students prepared the soup for all students to enjoy lots of positive feedback. On October 12, 2021 the school had a virtual presentation from Tornado Hunters it was good. Discussed Covid protocol for students and staff. The division supplied take home test kits for families who asked for them. The Edbsy App for communicating with families and staff is up and running this is for grades, absent and report cards etc. The school has also added a morning call out, in case child did not make it to school staff fels very beneficial.

Other Business

Election of Chairperson: we will wait till AGM as Lina Ralph has stepped down.

Fundraising will do Mom's Pantry deadline is Nov 26. Bookfair will talk to Teresa Ralph to see if we can arrange one also.

We decided to purchase gift certificates for Wolfpack leader the kids enjoy them will give out 2-\$10 gift certificates from Coop, Subway and Tim Hortons. Mavis made a motion to purchase the gift certificates and Natassia second it all in favor. Patrick will purchase them. The school also ordered Halloween treat bags from the Coop which the SCC will pay for. Julie made a motion to pay for treat bags, Mavis second it all were in favor.

Guest speaker for mental health and drug and alcohol Patrick has been looking but not allowed to have in house speakers. The school division likes for their people to come in and talk about mental health.. Patrick asked us to see if we could find any names and let him know then he will check them out.

Don Remple gave his notice on Oct 19 meeting that he is done as Director as of March 31, 2022 with the new Director starting April 1, 2022

Each year Patrick has to set up a School Action Plan which he sent to SCC members to look at and go over with him. The three things from division to focus on is Reading, Learning Response and Mental HealthOther things discussed Mavis asked if the EA that left if her position was filled, no the division did not fill it we only now have one EA helping grades 2,3,4 room based on student needs. Julie accepted the School Learning plans and Natassia second it all in favor.

We will set the date for the AGM for 12:20pm on Friday Nov 26, 2021, the SCC will supply lunch of soup, Julie making posters to put up town and will be on school page.

Meeting adjourned at 1:05pm